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Malave, Erin

From: Jayne Bersok [jbersok@petersonespinoc.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 11, 2010 2:02 PM |

To: CorpAddressChange |

Subject: Michael P. Peterson, PA #P07000122143 - Change of Business Address

Please update the above-referenced account to reflect the new business address as follows:

Michael P. Peterson, P.A.

10631 Southwest 881" Street, Suite 220
Miami, Florida 33176

Thank you.

Jayne R. Bersok

Office Manager / Paralegal
jbersok@petersonesping.com
Peterson & Espino, P.A.

10631 Southwest 88th Street

Suite 220

Miami, Florida 33176

305.270.3773 main
305,275.7410 facsimile

Please be sure to update your records to reflect our new address!

This e-mail and any attachments thereto, Is intended only for use by the addressee{s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. If you are not the intended reciplent of this e-mail, you are hereby notified any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
emall, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error please immediately notify me at {305) 270-3773 and
permanently delete the original copy and any copy of any e-mail, and any printout thereof. ;

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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